OSEA MINUTES

November 7, 2004 Best Western Motel Stroud, Oklahoma

Members present: Nancy Casteel, Tracie Albert, Linda Pollaro, Yvonne Moore, Maryanne Miller, Carol Anwar, Vella Kelling, Susan McNeely, Patty Peters, Susan Goodman, and Vicki Sue Loehrs

Non member present: Norma White

Meeting was called to order at 1:28 p.m. by President: Nancy Casteel.

Susan Goodman talked about the CEU requirements changing. They are finalized by the Advisory Committee but we are waiting for legislative approval. This change will help pick-up hours more easily. Changes will include 10 CEU hours to 15 CEU hours every three years. We have one of the lowest CEU requirements nationwide. CPR changed to 2 hours every three years. Fifteen hours or less of independent or self-study, written and oral, will be reviewed by the Advisory Committee by a written report. Remember, this is not official until it is approved by the legislature, which starts February 2005. This will affect this CEU's period. There will be a limit on laser CEU's of two hours. Send agenda topics to Advisory Committee for CEU review. Any questions, check with the Advisory Committee: Susan Goodman, Carol Anwar, or Carrie Dooley.

President Nancy Casteel reviewed AEA convention that she recently attended. Opened up a round table discussion: fighting scams and misinformation on advertising, Hair facts by Andrea James (www.hairfacts.com), prescription topical (Vaniqa), laser/light-based hair removal, client positioning, prescription oral medications, micro flash, forward insertions and depth gauge, Hinkle Blend Method in Seven Steps, titanium implants in the mouth, numbing creams, electrolysis patient calendars, and multiple needle galvanic.

Carol Anwar: Dr. Schuster says tweezing does not increase hair coarseness.

Treasurer Tracie Albert reported \$4061.94 in account. Received check #2035 from Vella Keeling. O.S.E.A. member dues are \$75.00 per year. Non member dues are\$50.00 per hour. This does not include changes to the website when dues are paid after June.

Susan Goodman: committee has an interview on November 8, 2004 with a potential candidate from Broken Arrow.

President Nancy Casteel discussed to override bi-laws of two terms: Tracie Albert as treasurer and Vicki Sue Loehrs as secretary. Motioned by Linda Pollaro and seconded by Yvonne Moore. All present were in favor. Nancy Casteel was voted in as

president. Motioned by Maryanne Miller and seconded by Linda Pollaro. All present were in favor.

We need a speaker on positioning for next meeting. Susan Goodman to check with Doc's in OKC: Therapy Solutions.

Special Note of Interest by Nancy Casteel: An emergency meeting was called June 21, 2004 concerning the SBC Smart pages ad. Nancy received 8 "no" and zero "yes" votes to continue this service at \$1208 per year.

Meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m. by President Nancy Casteel.

Next O.S.E.A. meeting will be Sunday, April 10, 2005 at 1:30 p.m., Stroud, Oklahoma.

Respectfully submitted by Vicki Sue Loehrs, Secretary.

Roster Changes: Mail to Vicki Sue Loehrs, 4634 S. Gary Pl., Tulsa, OK 74105

New email for Maryanne Miller: ENMMILLER@cox.net New address for Shannon Willingham: 9113 Whitehall Ct., OKC, OK 73132-2227 Make sure Nancy Casteel email is correct: n2230@cableone.net.

Special Note of Interest by Susan Goodman: There will be an interesting Continuing Education course being offered in Tulsa on Friday, May 13th at the Doubletree Hotel Downtown. It is called Women's Health - Obesity, Menopause, & Fatigue. It will provide 6 hours. If you are interested contact the Institute for Natural Resources at 1-800-937-6878 for registration.